Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Document Pack

Belfast
BT1 5GS

14 June 2012

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 21st June, 2012 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.

Routine Matters

(a) Apologies

(b) Declarations of Interest

Routine Correspondence (Pages 1 -2)
Request for Deputations

Reports and Correspondence

(@) Ground Floor and First and Second Floors of 165 Ormeau Road
(Pages 3 - 4)

(b) Wind Farm Visit and Onshore Wind Seminar (Pages 5 - 6)

New Applications (Pages 7 - 22)



10.

11.

Deferred items still under consideration (Pages 23 - 30)
Notification of Appeal Dates (Pages 31 - 32)

Notification of Appeal Decisions (Pages 33 - 34)
Streamlined Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 35 - 44)
Reconsidered ltems (Pages 45 - 46)

Schedule of Applications (Pages 47 - 66)



Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 21 June 2012

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Roads Service

1. Notification of effective date of the Stopping Up of Public Rights of
Way, the Durham Street and Hamill Street - Killen Street, Belfast
(Stopping-Up) Order (Northern Ireland) 2012 — from 4 July 2012.

2. Notification of effective date for the Abandonment of the M2
Motorway at Whitla Street — 12 September 2012.

3. Notification of the consideration of the introduction of a one-way
traffic system in various side streets within the Holylands Area - off
Agincourt Avenue between Rugby Avenue and Stranmillis
Embankment.

4. Provision of disabled parking bays at:
33 Larkfield Gardens;
41 North Parade; and
41 Willowfield Parade.

Department for Social Development

Notice of the making of a Vesting Order in respect of land and property at
117 Mayo Street.

Planning Service

Planning Application Z/2012/0361/F — New university campus in Belfast City
Centre. Development of three new buildings (Block A, Block B and Block C)
with total floor area (gross external) of 85,736m> The maximum height of
the buildings is twelve storeys at corner of Frederick Street and York Street.
The development will be characterised by two lantern features at the
corners of York Street and Donegall Street and York Street and Frederick



Page 2

Street. Public realm improvements to York Lane and in proximity to
university buildings. Demolition of existing footbridge and development of

new footbridge over York Street. Minor works to the existing Block 82
external facades.

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at
the meeting.



Page 3 Agenda ltem 4a

Date: 7% June 2012
Your Ref: D O I i l
Our Ref: Z/2010/0838/F

Department of

(Please quote at all times) - : the Environment
12 f ks { (3 www.doeni.gov.uk

Belfast Area Planning Office
Bedford House

16 — 22 Bedford Street
Belfast

Mr Peter McNaney BT2 7ED

Chief Executive E e o A

Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast BT1
Contact: Paul Montgomery
Telephone: 028 9025 2813

Dear Mr McNaney,

Planning Application 2/2010/0838/F — Change of use to backpackers hostel
30 beds) — Ground floor of 165 Ormeau Road and 1%t and 2™ floors of 165-169
Ormeau Road, Belfast

The above planning application was included on the schedule of applications to the
Town Planning Committee on 8™ March 2012 with an opinion to grant approval.
The Department consulted the Committee again on 17" May 2012 with an
unchanged opinion to approve. The Committee voted to reject the Department’s
opinion and this was ratified at the Full Council meeting on 1%t June 2012.

Having considered the planning merits of the case, the Department remains of the
opinion that the proposal is acceptable. | would advise you that the decision to
approve the application was issued on 7" June 2012. A condition has been
attached to the decision notice stating that the proposed backpackers hostel shall
be used for this purpose only in accordance with Class C2 of the Schedule to the
Planning (Use Classes Order) (NI) 2004.

Yours sincerely,
7 = M &
e | B \;\\*wrr-vf_ ———

i Neil Dunlop
Belfast Area Planning Manager

Fax: (028) 9025 2828
Email: belfast.planning@doeni.gov.uk
Website: www.planningni.gov.uk



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 4b

Belfast City Council
Report to: Town Planning Committee
Subject: Wind Farm Visit and Onshore Wind Seminar for Councillors
Date: Thursday 21 June 2012
Reporting Officer:
Contact Officer: Mrs Petra Scarborough, Democratic Services Section (ext 6003)

Relevant Background Information

Notification has been received regarding a Wind Farm Visit and Onshore Wind
Seminar for Councillors, which will take place in the City Hotel, Derry and the
Curryfree Wind Farm on Tuesday 4 September 2012.

Key Issues

The aim of the seminar is to inform participants about the key drivers and benefits of
onshore wind development and to provide an increased knowledge of the range of
considerations involved in the planning and development of wind energy projects and
the drivers for renewable energy deployment along with a greater awareness of wind
energy technology and the facts associated with its development.

The key issues examined during the Seminar will include:

A series of factual presentations covering the economic and social drivers for
wind energy;

A series of presentations looking at the economics of wind development, from
the perspectives of local authorities, communities and developers;

A workshop exploring the development process from a range of perspectives
balancing the various economic, social and environmental issues facing
developers, decision makers, consultees and other stakeholders in developing
wind projects; and

A visit to a local wind farm to see it in operation and to learn more from the
site manager about the operational aspects of the technology.

The seminar has been organised by the Northern Ireland Renewables Industry
Group, a collaboration between RenewableUK and the Irish Wind Energy
Association.

Resource Implications

Attendance at the seminar and wind farm visit is free of charge.

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee notes the information.




Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda Item 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 21 June 2012

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 29 May until 4 June and from
5 June until 11 June



Page 8



Page 9

Hro 119
isejleg
1S9\ 8Jenbg
|lebauoq 2
Buipiing
JuspInOId
Usioos
Buiuue|d
ewbeld

HHO €¢19
a[)seomaN

apeuswold
[esua)

/8 S}03liYydly
U9|IiH

OJaN affed  ¢10¢/90/10

449619
isejjed

yied Alewasoy
¢l Aesuion g

¢10¢/S0/0€

rvo Gld
jsejjed

AA0IS) BUUB
9 sanbupoy Y

¢10¢/50/0€

pajepijeA

ajeq

¢10¢/s0/ee

cloe/so/Le

¢l0¢/volle

PlleA 9jeq

g 1o | abed

¢10¢/s0/ee

¢l0¢/s0/1e

¢l0c/v0/Le

paAIaIay
uonesijddy

ajed

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

ind

ind

adA L
uopjesijddy

Hro 114
isejjed

1S9\ alenbg jebauoq QL

449 619
isejjeq
yled Alewasoy ¢|

rvo Gl9
isejled
3A0IS) BUUBI 9

uoneso

9Z : JUnoy

‘doys
99JJ02 0} Juabe |aAel)
woJ} asn jo abueyn

Builemp

ainus jo Buniepual

pUB UOISISAUOD
aoeds}ooJ pue Jeal ay}
0} UoIsua)xe Aal10}s Z
Bulljemp

Buiisixe 0} uoisuaxa
Jeal Aaloys g pasodoid

|esodoud

€102/90/¥0 03 ¢10¢/950/6C-:pPolied 8y} 104

4/0190/210¢/Z

4/6650/¢10¢/Z2

d4/v810/¢10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 10

ore €19
isejleg
peoy
J9)emabpg
¥1 SWelipn
pue »onsQ
ave ov1ld
elaybep
1984 S Uley
// 8imosyyoly
puowelq

SHE|
|lebauoq

0D 9|}seopay
snbieA|eg
104n4
ouelseqas

avscild
isejleg

IEENITS

liebusio ¢
abueyox3
[[eETIS)

a.ln sypsjydry
09 pue ueboo)

aLrioqiod  ¢10¢/50/0€  ¢L0¢/S0/S¢

¢10¢/50/0€  ¢102/S0/v¢

jusbe
o/o Jang Alg

ZH/. 6149
isejjled

HnoD

yied aneibsniy
9 oJuID 161N

¢l0¢/s0/0€  ¢10¢/S0/5¢

Aouleay v

¢l0¢/s0/0e  ¢10c/so/ee

PlleA 9jeq

g 10 z abed

¢10¢/S0/S¢ 8

WaSIUBAPY
210¢/50/¥¢ lInd4
¢10¢/S0/S¢ N4
210¢/s0/€e N4

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

NnH9 ¢l 19
Ju80sal) Jeyonog

Ned |leyey Jayonog
61 Iun

jsejlegd
suapJeo) ajeAbulds g

ZH/. 619
isejjeg
1N0Y Yled aaeibsny 9

isej|lag
)}ed aiowelaq q/g

uoieso

9Z : JUnoy

x0q ubis pajeuiwn|i
Ajjeusaul ou |

‘sasodind

|enuapisal Jo} Auadoud
Bujsixe 0} uoisuaxa
unm (sbulemp

Ou OM} 0} | Woly
asealoul) payoelap
-lwas 0} payoelap
wol} adAyesnoy

Jo abueyd pasodoid

(wooluns) uoisuaxa
Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg

eaJe }oap / ojed pue
Jeal 0} UOISUd)Xa Wool
uns JO UoiONAISUOD

|esodoud

€102/90/¥0 03 ¢10¢/950/6C-:pPolied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

V/6290/¢10¢/Z2

4/9290/¢10¢/Z2

d4/G¢90/¢10¢/Zz

4/G190/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 11

ore clLd
isejled
peoy
J9)emabp3
¥1 sweljipy
pue 3onsQ
ore €149
isejled
peoy
J9)emabpg
71 sWeljipy
pue 3ansO
ore ¢lLd
isejled
peoy
J9)emabp]
¥1 swelipy
pue 3onsQ
ore €149
isejled
peoy
J9)emabp3
71 sWeljipy
pue 3ansO
ore €14
isejled
peoy
J9)emabp]
¥l swelipy
pue 3onsQ

a.rnoqio)

a.tioqiod

adinoqiod

a.tnoqiod

addinoqiod

jueo|jddy

¢10¢/S0/0€

¢10¢/50/0€

¢10¢/50/0€

¢10¢/S0/0€

¢102/50/0¢€

¢10¢/50/G¢

¢10¢/50/S5¢

¢10¢/50/G¢

¢10¢/S0/G¢

¢10¢2/S0/5¢

PlleA 9jeq

8 Jo ¢ abed

¢10¢/50/S¢

¢10¢/50/S¢

¢10¢/50/5¢

¢10¢/50/S¢

¢10¢2/S0/5¢

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

e
WasIoApY

L)
WasIaAPY

e
(ESETN Y

s
WaSIaAPY

e
WasIoApY

adA
uojesijddy

NnHo Zl 19 ubis
JuL0salI) Jayonog pajunouwi |[em "ou |

3ed [lejay Jayonog
¥l uun

NnH9 Z114d "xoq ubis pajeulwn]|i

Jue0sal) Jayonog Ajleuseiul “ou |
yied |lejey Jeyonog
Zl N

NHo ¢l 14 xoq ublis pajeulwn]|i

Ju82saI) Jayonog Ajleusejul "ou |
3ied [1e1ay Jayonog
9l Hun

NH9 Z114d sexoq ubis psjeuiwnij!

Jue0sal) Jayonog Alleussiu] "ou 4
yied |lejey Jeyonog
0c yun

NnHo zL19 xoq ubis pajeurwniji

}sejleg Ajleulayul ou |
1u80sal) Jayonog
Yed
llejay Jayonog €1 Jun

uoieoso] |esodoud

9¢Z - JUno)

€102/90/¥0 03 ¢10¢/950/6C-:pPolied 8y} 104

VIv€90/¢10¢/Z2

Vv/€€90/¢10¢/Z2

V/2€90/¢10¢/Z2

V/1€90/¢10¢/Z2

V/0€90/2102/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 12

g 10 7 abed

r9 619 M39 619 Z102/s0/6¢ ¢lL0Z/S0/8C  ¢102/S0/8C N4
isejleg isejleg
aALIQ 8UI0gsSO anuaAy
Z. vard aupue|b3 /9
Koij3oA uyor moquiey
8y} JanQ
0/9 AoJ3oN S
ale t1g g6 0LV  2L02/S0/0€  Z102/S0/8C  Z102/S0/8C jussuo)
Iseyeq aJlyspJojeH Buipiing
joais pieeH pajsin
joqjel Gz sled ssauisng
Joo|4 1s} dnoig pieieH
uinbajiey P¥1 O¢H
9 aloymAiang
Buiyifiang
ZL02/90/L0  21L02/S0/8C  ¢102/S0/8¢ N4
spaon
IEETIS
UoLIBIN LE
anuan

suyoris O1d
uoneziuebiQ

[IIH Welipz
jueo|jddy

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

M39 619
anuany aupuelb3 69

Xas 19
wiuy 09

1seyleg

peoy abpugsiasg 88z
A %10D,0 USMO Jo

doyool sy} uo uone|elsul

SuOI}edIUNWWO9|8}
Bunsix3g

aHzcld
sejleg
peoy uliang Ly

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

Jooj} puno.b

uo uoneAsls panosdde
Apealje 0} suoijessye
pue 1ooj} puodas

pue jsJi uo sjuswyede
ou g 0} uinjal

Jeal jo Buipjingal

pue uoijowaq

s9|qeo ¥

SVHIN 2ul Juswdinba
Aiejjioue pue sajod
uoddns uo pajeosojal
8q 0} seuuajue oug

- (WwgzsLax y9em

X Z¥617) seuusjue
dasga oug 4Aq
paose|dal pue parowal
8q 0} (WwgeA X GLZM
X9G6 1) seuusjue
ddga oug buysix3y
Bumydoys

|eutajul yum juosdoys
Mau pasodold

|esodoud

€102/90/¥0 03 ¢10¢/950/6C-:pPolied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/8€90/¢10¢/Z2

0871/9€90/¢10¢/Z2

4/G€90/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



g 10 G abed

A1L0¢€1d go¢6L19 <Z10¢/S0/0€ ¢L0¢/s0/6¢  ¢L0¢c/S0/6¢C Iind go¢6L1d 4/8%01/01L0¢/Z 48pun 4/1¥90/210¢/Z
plojbuens 1sejjeg 1sejleg panoidde Apealje
peoy anuany Yled anuany aloys/ebeseb snid
piemajisen eipuexa|y 19| 3led elpuexs|y L9l ‘Buljjomp 0} UOISUD)IXD
Ol S}oa)yoly  jesseq sawepr Aa10)s ¢ jJo uopoalg

uosiayed Aieg

avo 2119 X99619 ¢L0¢/S0/Le ¢L0¢/S0/6C  210¢2/S0/6¢C pasodoid X99 619 dpeoey dan/or90/cloz/z
isej|eg isej|eg ajeoyued jsejjeg juoJ} 0} [lem ulernno
aue Aunwung peoy uingsi al peoy uingsi| 81§ Bunsixs 0} suonelsle
Jeddn ¥¥  8LG P¥1AnD gnid Jloo [ejowljeg  Joulw BUIAjOAUl SIONSIA
oIpnis 1|09 |esowieqg pue siaquaw Aq asn
SMBN 8y L 104 gnID JI09 |eloweq
S}09NYDIY BUY 0} ssao9e I wiopeld
M3U JO UOISInOId

quiign@ Sg9619 ¢l0c/So/Le  ¢l0c/so/6c 2102/s0/6¢ jussuoy S99 6149 isejled suspie 0471/6€90/¢10¢/Z
uligng isejled Buipiing susp.len 869|109 g 8b9||00 ¢z pue
saulwyey suap.eb palsi €2 SOU Usamjaq |aAs|
peoy ab9|0D J100[} yoea je skemioop

saulwyjey € 'O°L'NI MU apnjoul 0}

Page 13

189m0 8/2-9/¢
S108)IYoIY
dANA

SUONEOLIPOW [euldlUl

‘1ea1 01 syybioou
MU ‘suap.en)

869100 y¢ pue

€Z SOU JO suinjal Jeal
usamjaq ul| ,2bpua,

e JO Uol}oNJIsuod

‘Jeal ay} 0}

pajeoo] [je ‘|lem Aued
pue joos oonod ‘sJie;s
|esids jo uonijowaq

jueo|jddy |esodoud

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA ajeq uoneso-]

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ajed
9¢ - uno)

210¢2/90/v0 0} ¢2102/50/6C--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 14

g 10 9 abed

Ad9 619 ZlL0c/so/le  ¢L0¢/S0/0E  2102/S0/0e Iind Ad9 619 92¢0¢/.00¢/z 4/9%90/210¢/Z
Aesaddi] 09 1sejjeg 1sejleg Jol Buiuue|d souenus
|aysen anuany anuaAy aunue|63 99/%G ulew Jo apIs }som
uu maN  aunue|b3 96/4S 0} pajoals Apeale
UM [ Me1eq 1910H Adoued yojew o0y
obpo auoje pue (soueJjus ulew jo
uipoe ueug apis jsea 0)) abejuoly
[210y J0 Med Buoje
Adoueo jo uonoaig
Z4d9¢clLl19 Z¢L02/so/Le  ¢L0¢/S0/0E  ¢1L0¢/S0/0€ slepen isejieg SHuN oy} Buisudwod NY/S¥90/210¢2/Z
Jsejjeg abe panIasay 3ied uouagieH uswdojanap
peoy 0/0 Ayo1oog GZ 10 yjnos spueq |enuapisal jo
Jayonog /. |eanynouby uonoala pue bBuip|ing
9SnoH 1918|N |eAoy Bunsixa jo uonijowaq
poomwi|3 Sdd
age v14d ONc L19 ¢lL0¢/so/Le  ¢L0¢/s0/6c  2102/s0/6¢ jussuoy rac v1d ‘swooissefo 0g7/€¥90/¢l0¢/Z
isejjed isejjed Buipiing isejieg 8llqow mau
peoy poomA|oH YIS paisi peoy YUoN "Ou g Jo uoisinold pue
/8-G8 Awapeoy op jooyos Alewid umolpuens swoolsse|o Aleiodwa)
9SNOH pJeog Aleiqi Bunsixs Jo |leAoway
puowo] gl pue uoneonp3
Bunnsuod 4or isejjeg
1d2 6119 ¢L0¢/s0/Le  ¢L02/s0/6¢  ¢L0¢2/S0/6C IInd Xd.leld ‘saij|ioe} d4/2¥90/¢10¢/Zz
JoBuegq 1sejleg uayoyy ayenbape
NueqiN 8 9NUBAY JOSPUIAA JOMOT €9 pue swooiyieq

neuueg 1 pineq 8)eINsSuUsWWOD

‘uonuodoud jenba
JO swoolipaq apinoid 0y
UOISUS)Xa JO UOio8I]

|esodoud

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 3jeq uoneso-

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ajed
9¢ - uno)

210¢2/90/v0 0} ¢2102/50/6C--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 15

8 J0 / abed

ari ¢sldg aliewsulipy  ZL02/S0/Le 2L02/S0/0€  2102/S0/0€ Iind 1St 219 ‘juoyy doys d4/6¥90/210¢/Z
aulels|o) jsejjeg Buiisixa uyym Joop
peoy peoy neawlQ /L 90UBJUS JO UONED0|DY
|puesluno |
alo)g 663 ay
0/9 slabioipnis
9d sg9619d ZL0¢/S0/Le  ZL0g/S0/6C  2102/S0/62 Iind S49 614 ‘suspie 4/8%90/2102/2
uligng isejleg isejjeg 8b9||00 ¢ pue
saujwyley suapies suap.en) aba)j0) ¥z €Z SOU Usamjaq |aAs|
peoy ab9|j0D JOOJ} yoea je shkemioop
ssulwuyjey € OLNI Mau spnjoul 0}
189m0 8/¢-9/¢ suoleolipow |eutajul
S [Ve\v ‘Jeal 0} sjybiyoo.
4ANA MaU ‘suap.en)
ab9)|0D 1z pue
€2 SOU JO suJnjal Jeal
usamyaq ull ,86puq,
e JO Uol}oNJIsuod
‘Jeal ay} 0}
pajeoo] |e ‘[lem Aued
pue jool oojuod ‘siels
|esids jo uonijowaq
avo 2119 HO9619 ¢l0Z/S0/LE ¢2l0Z/s0/6C  ¢102/S0/62 Iind H99 619 aoeds abelois 4/.¥90/210¢2/Z
isejjeg isejjed jsejjeg [euonippe apiroid 0}
aue| Aunwung peoy uingsi peoy uingsi] 8€€ uinjai jood jeyy Bunsixa
Jeddn v 8€E PI1 J9A0 JO0J paYy2lid
olpn)g smal\  saiuadoid yes
9l V.1V

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

adA
uojesijddy

uoieson

9¢Z - JUno)

|esodoud

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

210¢2/90/v0 0} ¢2102/50/6C--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR
Hﬂﬂ_ﬂEE._bﬁ nM.m
LR AT D



Page 16

Vvd9 119
Iseyjeg

IS

plemoH 9|
100|4

payL Buiping
8s0Y VAD

wabe 0/
p}] sop.ieueg

jueo|jddy

¢l0e/so/Le

g 10 g abed

¢l0e/so/Le  210c/So/Le e Xv6 G614

sesiwald V/1690/2102/Z
WasIeApY 1sejjeg doys uo subig
dNed [lejoy Jayemsuuo)
19811S 8lepysy
s8yoly 8yl
y1uun

plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

9Z : JUnoy

210¢2/90/v0 0} ¢2102/50/6C--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUSUITOJTALY
B8 o SR



Page 17

Mg0 919
isej|eg

peoy [[lyusrey
ey/y yjel
9INBIBIU0DHIN

aopeybeuoq
peoy

ualep) g9l
s108)yoly Bep
399 L/19
uouuebunqg
peoy Jejnaay
Y s1o8lyoly
[weH
JaueDoN

ON9 619
Iseyjeq

Yied
pIeyeAN 29
eleH,O uyor

Bel
0/0 Spoojess
sbuim3y

VL. €H3
ybinquip3
Jusdsal)
sejeod / dll

S$poo4 D04
Jo ] Auung

¢10¢/90/90

¢10¢/90/90

¢10¢/90/90

¢l0e/so/Le

¢l0¢/s0/6¢

¢l0¢/so/Le

G lo | abed

210e/s0/1LE aulIno
¢10¢/s0/6¢ [ind
2L02/s0/Le s

WasIoApY

ON9 619
iseyjeq
prausAN

29 Jo Jeal 8y} 0} pueT]

dreelldg
isejled
}o8l1S [epus)| 9

vegs 119
isejleg
8oe|d ||ebauoq 9¥-0F

(zwove) ¥

bs 900Gz Ajo1ewixoidde

jo Buyjiamp

Aa10)s z pasodoid ou|
Jo} uoneoidde auipnQ

uoisua)xa Alojoey Jeal
Aaloys omy pasodoid

ubis obo|

Bunoaloid jopunoy
B]S0D pajeulwn||l
Al[eulsjul Jejpwelp
wwoQ9 pue mopuim

10 apisul 0} ubis

0/¥590/¢10¢/Z

4/2590/¢10¢/Z2

V/0590/¢10¢/Z2

oBo| |[epunoy e1s0)
areuiwn||i Ajjeussul
JsjPWelp WWoOzZ |

juesijddy pajeplleA| PleA 93eq PaAIgIdY adA L uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay
ajeq uopjesijddy
)sejjeg
vl : juno)
2102/90/L1 03 Z102/90/950-:polidd 3y} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 18

G Jo z abed

AVl Gcl9 ago €sld  ¢l0c/90/90 ¢log/so/Le  ¢L02/s0/Le Iind Hre 219 ‘painbyuooal 4/9990/¢10¢/Z
aJowo.q AauowA|leg 1sejleg Juswyede
199418 S9oulld suapJies aNUdAY dlepeuuy / JOOJ} 141} BUO pue
1 paywi] apeaw)se] (painbyuooal saiioey
Sjo8)YolY 09 UOIBIOoSSY juswpede Bunsixe
uuinp 3 Y BuisnoH /A)IIIN/20140 ‘pajedo|al
a|buen | juswyede paysijowsap)

Jo0}} punolb 0}
uoiieinBiuodal [eulayu]
(enoqe sjuswyuede
MBU OM} UM Jooj}
punolb uo sapjioe;
Jeunwiwod) Jeal

0} UoIsSus)xa As10)s-¢
pliNg MaN "uJn}al Jeal
Bunsixa jo uonjowaq

Zd0919 ¢l02/90/90 cl0oc/so/Le  ¢log/so/Le Iind Ar6 2119 Al6 4/9890/¢10¢/Zz
isejjed jusbe o/ isejieg 1119 ‘1sejjeg “ied
peoy Ayding A 9 Y Anwung HOJMBIA /Z 1e obeieb
liyuaaey 0.9 Jjled HOMBIA L2 9|gnop jey e pue
P17 S108)YdIyY A2.10)s mau Jo uonoale
UIDON pue abeseb Bunsixa

JO uolljowap ‘esnoy
Buljjemp Bunsixa

10 Jeal pue apIs

0} uoIsualxa pasodoid

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajeq
Pl :junon

€102/90/1L1 03 €102/90/50-:poliad 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 19

G Jo ¢ abed

44/ ¢19 ¢l02/90/LL  2L02/90/L0  2102/90/10 s dos6lld ubis V/¥990/210¢/Z
1sejjeg juabe o/ WaSIUSAPY 1sejleg Buipue)s oa.) |eUISIXT
j9ais uuibeyy e|jodIN peoy wLiuy gz9
plojpag ¢
Sjo8lYaIY 8)IT
XNv 119 dav LLH3  ZL0¢/90/LL  2L0¢/90/L0  ¢102/90/10 s aat L1g ubis doys Vv/€990/210¢/Z
isejjed ubinquip3 WssSiUsAPY isejleg
19018 UMON anua) buiddoys
AiswobBuopy Kemssoi) HNoo3Ise) 207 IuN
454 pesipueg
uoj}snoH wnJio4 ay|
uojsuyor  aqua) enbayn
[ewyed usppe4oej\
euol4
ore /19 ¢L0¢/90/80 ¢lL0eg/s0/Le  ZL0g/S0/LE [ind ore 219 Buljiemp Bunsixe 4/2990/210¢/Z
iseyeg 3}ied SUYor S Gy  JO Jeal 8y} O} UOISUBIXd
yied Aal03s a|buig
sSuyor 1s Gy
poomA|oH d
N6 2119 ¢l02/90/80  ¢l0c/so/Le  ¢log/so/Le IInd nog Lilg (ennoadsouel) 4/1990/¢10¢/z
1sejjeg Jebe 1sejleg SMOPUIM XN[SA
Anwung 0/ AuoDoW MIeA 9A9310) 61 ouz yum eale abelois
anuany 0] JJO| JO UOISIBAUOD
ume|yosag Gz pue uoIsua)xa
n-o0o-uoissiwiad Aiojealasuod pasdoid

Buiuue|diu'mmm

plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajeq
Pl :junon

€102/90/1L1 03 €102/90/50-:poliad 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 20

G J0  abed

Geld €619  ZL0¢/90/LL  ZL02/90/L0  210Z/90/10 jussuoy Hre 219 painblyuooal 04d71/2990/¢10¢/Z
umoq 09 KauowA|eg Buiping 1sejjag juswyede
aJowolq suspJes pajsi Allemes JOOJ} 1841} BUO pue
199811S S8duld apeawJaise] aNUdAY dlepeuuy / (painbyuooal sanioey
1 pOlIWIT 89 UONEBIDOSSY juswuede Bupnsixe
S108)1YoIy Buisnoy JAnn/aoy0 ‘pajeosolal
uuinp 3 Y a|buel | juswuede paysijowap)
Jooyj} punolb
0] uoieinbyuooal
jeusau] “(anoge
sjuswiiede mau
¢ UM Jo uo sanljioey
Jeunwiwod) Jeal
0} uoisua)xa Aal0)s-¢
pliNg MaN "uinjal Jeal
Bunsixa jo uonijowaq
X99614 rv.Zslg ¢L0¢/90/LL  ¢L0¢/90/L0  ¢10¢/90/L0 N4 rv.eslg Buljiemp Bunsixe 4/9990/210¢/Zz
iseyeg seyeg puejaJ| uidyuUoN 1O Jeal 0} UoISua)xd
peoy umopues uaalo 1seyeg Aa103s a|buls pue apis
/{71 81njoNydIy spysuleg G| uaal9) spauleg G| 0} UOISUB)X® JOO}} 1S4
ueuAQq |lews auie|3
pue uejoe)
HH6 L1149 ZL02/90/LL  210¢2/90/L0  210¢2/90/10 lind4 X0.Lz2lld ss|qels 4/5990/2102/2
1sejjaeg abe o isejjaog pue abeiel pajeioosse
yed /o ayeD Auol peoy pjaubuudg saddn og yum Buljjamp pasodolid
ybnojsaal)
Z¢ spsjyoly
ue|iniy

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

adA
uojesijddy

uoieso

vi :junod

|esodoud

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

210¢2/90/L1 0} ¢2102/90/50--poliad 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR
Hﬂﬂ_ﬂEE._bﬁ nM.m
LR AT D



Page 21

XHS 619
1sejleg

peoy suoje|\
sed

Jsnes|D 0|
P17 S109NYoIY
puepayng

juabe
0/0 Apauusay

Vi 119
isej|eg
IEENITS

IIH 91-0L
(uBiseq)
S90INISS
Auadoid 3 H

| N seybnH uay

jueo|jddy

cL0e/90/11

cl0e¢/90/1 1

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢10¢/90/10

¢10¢/90/10

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo G abed

210¢2/90/10 aulmno isej|leg Buiemp
y}led uingpuess M8U JO uopo8lg
9¢ 0} Jusdelpe pueT

Z102/90/10 lin4 drg Li1g wool
jselleg 1oMOYS/Wwo01paq J00}}

usal9) ueAeN punoub jo uosiroid

9f ‘Ayngesip ypm uosiad

e Jo} uoneydepy

[LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

p1 :3unod

€102/90/1L1 03 €102/90/50-:poliad 8y} 104

0/6990/¢10¢/Z

4/8990/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISUIIOITALS

B8 o SR



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 23 Agenda Item 6

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2009/1737/F

Applicant Limetree Retirement Homes C/o Agent Harry Rolston Chartered Architect
Agent 49 Lisleen Road
Belfast
BT5 7SU
Location 18 Denorrton Park, Strandtown, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT04 1SF
Proposal Demolition of 18 Denorrton Park and the proposed residential development of 12 'eco’

apartments for the elderly (Revised Proposal)

Page 1 of 7



Page 24

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

3
Application Ref  Z/2011/0037/F
Applicant Orchard House Nursing Home 2 Agent MBArchitecture Ltd 6 Woodland
Cherryvalley Park Avenue
BT5 6PL Lisburn
BT2
Location Orchard House Nursing Home
2 Cherryvalley Park
Belfast
BT5 6PL
Proposal Extensions and alterations to nursing home to increase occupancy from 36 bedrooms to 57

4

bedrooms and ancillary accommodation with external car parking and landscaping. Temporary
opening of former access onto road for use during construction.

The proposal is contrary to ATC 2 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Addendum and Development Control Advice
Note 9: Residential and Nursing Homes in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the
site due to its inappropriate siting, layout, scale, form, massing and design causing unacceptable damage to the
character and appearance of the area, and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents
through overlooking, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

The proposal is contrary to the Departments' Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in
that it fails to respect the character, topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted,
harm the health and condition of significant trees due to its inappropriate siting, layout, and ground remodelling
works required to facilitate the proposed development.

The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and related guidance in that it has not been demonstrated that the proposal would provide a
satisfactory means of access and adequate facilities for parking and service vehicles as part of the
development.

Application Ref  Z/2011/0195/F

Applicant Kevin Doran 9 Knocksticken Road Agent
Clough HD Design 3 Bannview Road
Downpatrick Banbridge
BT32 3RL
Location 15 Belgravia Avenue
Lisburn Road
Belfast.
Proposal Proposed conversion of dwelling into 3no. self contained apartments.

The proposal is contrary to EXT 1 in that the proposal would result in a significant loss of amenity for both
surrounding and prospective residents

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy LC2 in that the first 3 criteria are breached.

Page 2 of 7



Page 25

Deparimant of the

Environment

e cineenl i Uk

5
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2011/0413/F

Lincoln Property Services Agent M C Logan Architects 49 Belmont
Road
Belfast
BT4 2aa

77a

b

c

Malone Avenue

Belfast

BT9 6EP

Rear extension, alterations to front elavation and internal alterations to 3No. apartments in
multiple occupation

Z/2011/0560/F

Phillip and Maria McGarry 16
Dorchester Park Eileen McCallion 9 Innisfayle Park
Belfast Belfast

BT9 BT15 5HS

16 Dorchester Park
Belfast
BT9

Erection of two storey side extension and single storey front extension

Agent

Z/2011/0904/F
Strand Cabs 25 Mountforde Road Agent Kevin Fennel Design 2a Dorchester
Belfast Park
BT5 4GJ Belfast
BT9 6RH
Site adjoining 25 Mountforde Road
Belfast
BT5 4GJ

Erection of temporary portacabin for taxi booking office (retrospective)

1 The proposal, if permitted, would adversely impact on the character and appearance of the area by reason of
inappropriate siting and design and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents through noise,
nuisance, and general disturbance, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments Planning Policy Statement 8 Open Space, Sport and Outdoor
Recreation in that the development would, if permitted, result in the loss of existing open space.

Page 3 of 7



Page 26

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

9
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2011/1013/F

Vodafone UK LTD Agent Mono Consultants The Mount
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD

Footpath at junction of Ormeau Road and Knockbreda Park

Belfast

BT7 3HX

Telecommunications development comprising of 1 no. 13.8m high CU Phosco MK3 Streetworks
Pole with 6 no. Vodafone and Telefonica antennas within a shroud, 1 no. Harrier equipment
cabinet and 1 no. Alifabs meter pillar (amended proposal)

Z/2011/1077/F

Cloughogue Enterprises Ltd c/o Agent Pragma Planning 8 Meadowlands

agent Jordanstown Road
Newtownabbey
BT370UR

311 Cavehill Road

Belfast

BT15 5EY

Demolition of existing estate agents building and erection of new building containing new estate
agents office and 4no apartments over. (Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments in that it would, if permitted, result in unacceptable damage to the local character, residential
amenity and environmental quality of the area by reason of over development resulting in:

- A development that fails to respect the surrounding context and the characteristics of the site in terms of
layout, scale, form, design and results in overdevelopment of the site.

- Inadequate provision of private amenity space for prospective residents.

- Inadequate bin storage

- Inadequate parking provision.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy LC 1 of the Department's Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7:
'Safeguarding the Character of Established Residential Areas', in that the pattern of development is not in
keeping with the overall character and environmental quality of the established residential area.

Page 4 of 7



Page 27

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

10
Application Ref  Z/2011/1225/F

Applicant Nexus Property Rentals c/o agent Agent Rush & Co 7 Upper Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 6TD
Location 25 Malone Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6EN
Proposal AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED - REMOVAL OF BALCONIES AND PATIO DOORS TO
EGLANTINE GARDENS ELEVATION AND AMENDED FINISH ONTO YARD OF 23 MALONE
AVENUE

Demolition of existing apartments and erection of 6 no apartments

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Malone Conservation Area and the
development would, if permitted, detract from its character as it's massing, proportions and detailing do not
respect the characteristic built form of the area and does not conform with the guidance set out in the 'Design
Guide for the Malone Conservation Area' document.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the building makes a material contribution to the character of the
Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the judgement of the
Department, justifies its demolition.

3 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that, if permitted,
will cause unacceptable damage to residential amenity of neighbouring properties through overshadowing and
loss of light.

4 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that the design
and detailing of the proposed building does not respect the surrounding context.

5 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 - General Principles and Planning Policy Statement 3 -
Access, Movement and Parking and supplementary Planning Guidance document 'Creating Places' in that it
has not been demonstrated that adequate surplus on-street parking is available for vehicles that will be
attracted to the proposed development.

11
Application Ref  Z/2011/1441/F

Applicant Hugh Maguire Agent McAuley Rowan Design 2 Millreagh
Dundonald
BT16 1TJ
Location 46 Shandon Park
Belfast
Proposal Demolition of existing dwelling and garage, erection of replacement dwelling, garage and

ancillary garden room (Amended Proposal).

Page 5 of 7



12

Page 28

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/0045/F

Applicant Chris McGimpsey c/o agent Agent Jackson Graham Associates 14-16
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX
Location Lands at 33 Kings Road
Ballycloghan
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT5 6JG
Proposal Proposed dwelling with associated siteworks

1

13

The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Policy OS1 of Planning Policy Statement 8, Open Space, Sport
and Outdoor Recreation in that it would result in the loss of existing open space with consequential detrimental
impact on visual amenity and loss of habitat.

The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation
in that it will result in the loss of mature trees which are protected by virtue of being with Kings Road
Conservation Area.

Application Ref  Z/2012/0148/A

Applicant Fernhill Properties (NI) Ltd 12 Agent

Wellington Place Like Architects 34 Bedford Street
Belfast Belfast
BT16GE BT2 7FF

Location College Court

King Street
Belfast
BT1 6BF

Proposal PVC Mesh Banner

1

The proposal is contrary to policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 - Control of Outdoor Advertisements
and Policy BH13 of Planning Policy Statement 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would,
if permitted, be unduly prominent on the host building by virtue of its size, appearance and form and will
adversely affect the character, appearance and setting of Belfast City Centre Conservation Area, creating an
unduly prominent and intrusive feature in the streetscene, thus harming the visual character of the area. It
would also set an undesirable precedent for further similar displays, resulting in a change to the character of the
area.

Page 6 of 7



Page 29

Deparimant of the
Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

14
Application Ref  Z/2012/0229/F

Applicant Issy McManus 77 Knockeden Park Agent Surveying and Architectural Mangmt
Belfast 40a Drumsnade Road
BT6 0JG Ballynahinch
Co Down
BT24 8NG
Location Adjacent to 77 Knockeden Park
Belfast
BT6 0JG
Proposal Redevelopment of rear garden space to provide new detached dwelling

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Policy QD1 in that it represents an overdevelopment
of the site, with insufficient private amenity provision and would have a detrimental impact on neighbouring
properties due to overlooking, loss of light and dominance.

15
Application Ref  Z/2012/0262/A

Applicant McDonalds Restaurant LTD 11-59 Agent

High Road Planware LTD The Granary
East Finchley 37 Walnut Tree Lane
London Sudbury
N2 8AW C0O10 1B
Location McDonalds Restaurant LTD
Westwood Centre
Kennedy Way
Belfast
BT119BQ

Proposal 1 No. height restrictor and 6 no freestanding signs

Page 7 of 7



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31

Departmant of the

Environment

PR Appeal Dates Notified

Agenda Item 7

Date From: 01/05/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 11/06/2012 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast

ITEM NO 1

Planning Ref: Z/2010/1637/A PAC Ref: 2011/A0214

APPLICANT Cantua Ltd

LOCATION 13 - 27 Great Georges Street Belfast

PROPOSAL 2 x 96 sheet advertising hoardings and 1 x 48 sheet advertising
hoarding

PROCEDURE Written Reps

DATE DUE TO PAC
DATE OF HEARING

DATE OF SITE VISIT

31/07/2012

ITEM NO
Planning Ref:

APPLICANT
LOCATION

PROPOSAL

PROCEDURE
DATE DUE TO PAC
DATE OF HEARING

DATE OF SITE VISIT

2
Z/2011/0569/F

Tona Enterprises Ltd

599 Antrim Road
Belfast
Bt15 4DX

PAC Ref: 2011/A0250

Change of use and extension to dwelling (including demolition of rear
returns) to form 33 Bed Nursing Home, parking and gardens

Informal Hearing
06/07/2012
02/08/2012

Page 1 of 1



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33

Departmant of the

hwmmmmt Appeal Decisions Notified

Agenda Iltem 8

Date From: 01/05/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 11/06/2012 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2010/1152/0 PAC Ref: 2011/A0093
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Upheld Appeal Decision Date 17/05/2012
APPLICANT Mr A McDermott
LOCATION 45 Glencairn Road

Belfast

RT12 2P |
PROPOSAL Two bungalows and garages, each with individual access.
ITEM NO 2
Planning Ref: Z/2011/0512/A PAC Ref: 2011/A0148
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date 10/05/2012
APPLICANT Optimum Advertising Limited
LOCATION Timber Yard

Milewater Road

Realfaat
PROPOSAL Erection of One 96 sheet advertising lightbox

Page 1 of 1



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Page 35

96 LINL
ybnoloquap|iH

peoy ebpuquo] G|
9snoH 9jAlJeD paywi
aoueuslulel aze|g

XH6 8119
poomA|oH

peoy aloys

gz sjoayyale ubisaq
[dy 2239

uingsi

Baque

BNUBAY PUBIPOOAA
9 pajwi (pueayy)
ainjo8Nyoly diN

ANl €AD
Anuano)

Aepp weaqung g
asnoH Asuld
91d Auedwon
J0]J0J\ 1086nay

V96 919
isejjegd
apeied obu|
8l Aydinn s

P11 dOT1

ZO¢ €119
Iseyjeg
syybroH

preybundg

L ueppny

juesijddy

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

0l Jo | abed

d19¢ilg
isejleg
poy Jayonog z9 je wa)o}
Buipue)s 984} pue WUy 0D
1sejjeg sbeyj} ouqe} oug
peoy Jayonog ‘punouins souesius anbjuod oul
alua) |eiowjeg ‘Buipuels a4y Wa)0} oug ‘sybi|

210¢/50/6¢ }siny salieyD joebnad Jauloo oug ‘subis elosey oug v/LelLo/eLoe/z
V96 919 UOISUB)IXd apIs pue Jeal
1sejjleg Aa10)s 9|buIs yym AlojeAlasuod
z10z/S0/62 apeled obu] 8| Bunsixe Jo Juswaoe|dey 4/6600/2102/Z
978 ¢ld
Isejleg
s)led UMo|
2102/S0/62 J0a4s Aor L0L-26 Jed Jed Atesodwsy Jo uonusiey 4/¥600/2102/Z
‘[ewayos
papuswe] sSa22e Je|nNdIyaA
ZO¢ M3U U}IM SUOISUBIXS Jeal
2102/s0/6¢C €119 1sejjeg syybieH preybunds | Aai0)s 8|buls pue apis Aaio}s om | 4/0650/110¢2/Z

panssj| laquinN
uois|oaq djeq uoneso |Jesodoud ELRITEYETEN]

aoTisejjeg

2102/90/21 ol Z10¢2/950/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
H:@:E.Ew}:w
o o siutipcag



Page 36

ov9 Gld

isejled

anug Aqu0

96 Asneoep yeles

ACE 0219
uouuebung

peoy uollfoAnL

oS P A vV

VHZ 8219

Jaddn Auspuljeg
peoy

ybno g1 HO)S Ueply

avs 614

isejleg

peoy sijjlwueng

98 S1osjiyaIy
Jnowio paqoy
Jacelld

LTS

Aemuo) /-G 108}1yoy
Aayoul 9o Ade
NNo 8L1d

poomA|oH

peoy Jobueg ¢
olpnis ey Buim3z sag

gd9 619
isejleg

anug Aqi0

6GlL 19A0ID
yiny pue saswer

3H6 1919
ybewly

peoy umopepuod
asnoH AsuA|iy
JaAI|O puowsag

ovy Zildg
Isejleg

199118 Uyor 6¢
Kiane Buysiy
Ir9 619
Isejleg
susplieg
ajowuel)

1Z Youkq
SIN pue J\
1v6 1119
suapies
sSuUewno0lsS ¢
ueng,o Ayred

AanieH
pue unybne1on

juesijddy

¢10¢/50/6¢

¢10¢/50/6¢

¢10¢/50/6¢

¢10¢/S0/6¢

¢10¢/S0/6¢

210z/S0/6¢
panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

¢102/90/21

0l Jo g abed

899619
Iseyleg
aAua Aqu0 651

isejlsg
sijiwuens
198115 MBIAPUB.S €

ovy cllid
Isejleg
}o3l1S uyor 6¢

ro 614
Isejied
suaples) aiowuel) /z

1v6 L1149
susp.es) SuewWd0lS €1

X49 614
isejied
3ed aplejepy ¢

uoneoso]

usyouy
0] UoiIsua)xa Jeal Aalojs a|buig

Buljjomp Jo Juol) 0} SmopuIm
JBWIOP OM]} pUE UOISUD)IXd
Jeal Aaloys a|buls Jo uonoaig

Buljlemp Jo Jeal 0} uoisuaxa
AKau0)s 9|buls Jo uonoaig

sjuaswijeal; Alepunoq
pajeloosse pue aoueljus
Je|N2IYSA MaU JO UOISIAOIH

‘Buljjemp jo Jeal

/opis 0} uoisua)xa Aalo}s 9|buIS
4/¥6%0/0102/Z Jopun abeleb
juswaoe|dal Jo uonoals Ajpweu

vOQ/£6%0/010Z/Z leroidde
JO | uonipuod Jo soueldwod UoN

101 Z10Z/S0/6Z :Wwoi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/€.€0/¢10¢/Z

4/G9¢€0/¢10¢/Z

4/8€€0/¢10¢/Z

4/G€€0/21L0¢/Z

4/9620/¢10¢/Z

d4/1¥20/2102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 37

ds99914

uebin

aley

3||IAPOOAA 9 subisaq
Buipiing 3-ueid

g90 919

1sejjog

3ied UOLLIBIA

JUNOI\ OF SuBUar |ned

AaggeumoimeN
901D
a|quelg | ubisag VM

vic 119

isejjeg

1934S [IIH 9L/0L
MN9 619
isejleg

anuaAy [eJowleg
| UOYBNDIN [ JIN
0lg8cld
uingsi
Aybeuiaq

peoy
playuieg ZG Salelossy
pue uebbe| ‘H-Q

XH9¢lL19
isejjed
Aempeoug
86 UOSlIeH

SIAN 9 JN

isej|eg
peoy ybeuopy
Ly ueboo) s

auole JIN

AH8 L1149
isejjeg

Aepp Agon

14

uosie) Alep jo
jleysaq uo 3HIN
4718 1119
isejleg

3}led e||iseujoo)
8 Ue|InA rJN

619

Isejjeg
peoy uingsi
Zb sleyewoog
ueaToWN

juesijddy

¢102/50/0¢

¢10¢/50/0€

¢10¢/50/0€

¢10¢/50/0¢

¢102/S0/0¢

¢10¢/50/6¢

panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

¢102/90/21

0l Jo ¢ abed

XH9¢L1d
isej|eg
Aempeolig g6

Iseyeg
peoy ybeuop Ly

aas tilg
Isejied
SpeJEd |OHON v

AH8 L119
isejjed
Aepn AquoD g

4181119
1sejjeg
Sed ejliseujoo) g

149
isejled
peoy poomA|oH /¢

uoneoso]

Auadoud jo Jeal
0} UoISUa)xa uayoyy Asio)s a|buIg

‘Buljjomp Jo JeaJ 0} UoISUBIXa
Aal0}s a|buls jo uonoai]

Buljjemp Jo Jeal 0} uoisua)xa
Kau0)s 9|buls Jo uonoaig

Buiiemp
JO Jeal 0} uoisuaixa Aaloys a|bulg

OM Yim wood Ajjn
apinold o} Buljjemp o} uoisusxa
apis Aaloys 9|buls Jo uonoaig

SUOIIBAS|S BpIS pue JUOl} 0}
smopuim Aejdsip jo Juswabiejug

101 Z10Z/S0/6Z :Wwoi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/G8¢L/110¢/Z

4/89¢1/110¢/Z2

4/€9¢1/110¢/Z2

d4/0¥21/110¢/Z2

/€L LIV L0C/Z

4/10%0/2102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 38

0l Jo y abed

dgs zld
Jseyjeg
JEETITN
lleyusuri o0L-v
vv¥ /219 Buipiing
uingsi pJep\ 199D jsejjag peoy JOUSASOID)
oNuUaAy juswdojana qn|D uoljealday B |e1oos s|jed
20e||eA\ eg S1091IYdly ueqgin .__oczoO JBMOT pue peoy JOUBASOID) |LZ2¢ wmc_v__sn
uoyfe|) pue xouy A0 1sejleg z10z/S0/1€ €92 S92 /92 692 112 €12 6.2 Bunsixa o} ebeubls meN V/6.EL/1102/Z
Lagziig
nvs 1119 Isejleg
isejjeg Yied sewer Lasziig
Jled eysuelo 1S ¢¢ uUeusaH lsej|eg .mc___®>>v JO Jeald/apis 0} uoisuaixa
gl uoshug paqoy sswer J\ Z102/S0/0€ Yied sswer 1S zz As103s-8|Buls jo uonosiz 4/82€0/2102/Z
ovy Gllg 199 1149
iseyleq WUy 09
Yied sumopsue g5 uabe o/ 1sejjag ‘Buljjemp
seoiMeg ublseq AN AojloN SIN B N Z102/S0/0€ SNUSAY S|epuIoy] OF 4O Jeal o} uoisus)xa Asio}s-|buls 4/0920/2102/Z
Nnov s14
S46619 Isejleg
jseyeg anuaAy nos v19 ‘eale Bupom |eulajul
peoy ybeaissen alows|dwa | }sejleg Ja1e8.16 aAIb 0} Juswysiqinial
$Z1 PY]S92IA8S  Yyd4nD ISIPOYIBN anuaAy aJows|dwa | pue uayoyy Bunsixs ay) abiejus
uoponisuod 38y Jebumodiunopy Z10Z/50/0€ ya4ny9 isipoya|y Jebupodiunop 0} uoisus)xs Asi0}s o|buIg 4/0¥10/2102/Z
XH6 8119 vess1d
poomA|oH }sejleg
peoy E1VEYAY vas 619 abelo)s pue WooIMoys
aloys ¢ diysiauped 1JoIoSUaNRY {-g 1sejlag |euonippe ajeald o} sasiwalid
bBIupoN uoploD uwsg pineq 2102/S0/0€ BNUBAY JOIoSUBAEY -2 doys Buysixs jo uoisusixg 4/SLEL/LL0Z/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

2102/90/21 ol Z10¢2/950/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR

”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
o o siutipcag



Page 39

0l Jo G abed

Lilg
HY9 619 Isejleg
Isejleg anuaAy Li1g
yled Ja)sayoiod ¥Z  UMOISUEema]S | }sejleg Buljemp
ubisaq ||Buua4 UIney [IIONO ueug Z102/S0/1L€ SNUSAY UMOISHEMB}S ¢|  JO OPIS 0} UoISus)xe Aaiols-a|bulg 4/2¥£0/2102/Z
V1. 6L19
Jobueg
44/ 219 peoy asudisjug S9OINIBS
iseyjeq ey Pyl uiesy pue [ealpaw (e)Lq ssepo
190.11S pJlojpag sjuswdojanaq jsejjag 19a4S 0] ()L g SSe|9 uolepowwodde
€ S10eHYalY a1 vy Z102/S0/1L€ BLOJPIA J82I9 9} - {1 1004 Uig 90140 Wouj asn jo abueyo d/20/2102/Z
XNS 619
Isejleg
aue] ab1o4 maN Jajsayouep yiz 119
asnoH poomuebe]  usali9 yued 19pA jsejjag 984S piemp € 'SI8)19| [eNpPIAIpUl pajeulwn||l
uebbel 1Y 2 °M P11 who aind Z10Z/S0/1€ wA9 aind ynm ubis ssauisng Jo uoyoalg V/9910/2102/Z
A19211d uonEepOWWodo.
dv9 614 Isejleg WOO0JYjeq pUE UBYDI
jseyleg anuaAy AlozLlg aAIb 0] uoisuaixe Jeal Aai0)s om)
peoy uingsi lebasuoq g1z }sejleg apinoid 0} suoljels)je pue uinjal
09 sjueynsuoD g9 ysep epur] S/N Z102/S0/LE anuaAy |lefeuog gLz Jeas Bupsixe jo uomjowsp |elued 4/0910/2102/Z
ore /19
79z /19 Iseyeq
isejleg Yed ore /19 Builiemp jo seau
BNUBAY sapn( 1S suyoris zz 1sejlag 0} uoisuaixa Aalojs 9|buls pue
€ P11 S108HY2IY YD uuinp eoujesg Z102/S0/1L€ Med suyoris zz uolsualxe Aa10}s OM} 4O UOOBIT 4/0%7L/1102/Z

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

JaquinN
Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

uoneoso]

2102/90/21 ol Z10¢2/950/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 40

0l Jo 9 abed

AH8 819 IN8 ¥L19
isejleg isejleg
#npAuen Uinog anusay IN8 #1149
ULION peoy sjepuloyl IIUHOM 9 isejjed “Bulemp
| subiseqQ ynpAuey  uelop sewoyy 2102/90/10 UINOS anuUBAY [IUOM 9 JO Jeau 0} uoisusixa Aalo)s-a|buls 4/1210/2102/Z
drivilg
isejleg
anuany
vd0 919 oUEBlY 1
1seyag aulay Jeoue) drsvilg [uonduosap papuswe] sjaued
peoy [[lyuaaey Borenson i1sejleg Jejos pajunow joos Buipnjoul
88¢ AeISON Ined uesppi 21L02/90/10 SNUBAY 80UBl|lY 11 uoisusjxs Jeal 100} 1Sl d/LLSL/LL0e/IZ
aH/.9¢1d
AeqgqeumoimeN gH/. 9¢1d JusdsalI)
peoy aunuadiag AaggeumoimaN NoApuey 0} palinbal ssa20y
9y WIS uuy ¢10¢/90/10 peoy sunuadias 9 ‘obeseb payoejep aAnoadsosey 4/SevL/LL0c/z
1d.Z v119
isejleg
uingsi Jua2saI)
198418 Buojsbuo -2 aouel|ly 6-2 1d. vl 'sbuip|ing
solpnig Aanien) anua) Ajlwe4 peoy yledsiaaq Aielodws) aoe|dal 0} ayoalio
¢ SYo8)Y2IY MaH BN Butysipn ¢102/90/10 ¥/ pue jusdsal] souel|ly G-| Bunsixe 0} uoisus)xs Jo uolo8Ig 4/09%0/110¢/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

2102/90/21 ol Z10¢2/950/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 41

0l jo L ebed
iaserlg
4vs 619 isejleg dazezilg $9[es-}jo 0}
Jsejog  peoy pabunds wuuy 0D sasiwaid pasuadl| 100} punodb jo
peoy sljjjwuens ovZ-v£z 1sejleg Med pue wool jood 1ooj punolb
G sajeroossy ubisaq Jeg Jwysey| peoy peubuuds oyz-v£e pue sasiwaid pasual| 0} aoeds
[I'®N,O [2uuoqg,0 ayl yAwsg ¢102/90/90 Jeg Jiwysey syl 901j0 0O} }s1} JO Bsn jo abueyn 4/861L1/L10¢/Z
9909149 isejjed
isejjeg aAlQ
}led UoLIBIN uewleys Gg i1sejjeg Buljjemp jo Jeal 0} uoisus)xa
JUNOW Ot suBusf [ned smayneiN JN 2102/90/10 SAlQ Uewleys G¢ Jooy punosb Asio)s 81buIg 4//2v0/2102/Z2
adeellg 9de€llg
isejleg isejjed
JU92SAID UdLIBA yed odeeLlg
NHQA ZZ S921n8S 18InypuAT 0g 1sejjeg ‘Buijjomp 0} UoISULIxd
Buiuueld g Bumeig Aoy suueor ¢102¢/90/10 Yied 1sinypuht 0g As103s 8)6uUIS Jo uooBIg d4/21€0/2102/Z2
1de6 €19
peoy suaanp
Jjed
|eroJswwo)
[suueyn
Jueqysy vai iig
cuun isejleg
pugal] usyLoN 0L-8 8pIsin0
[duueyy Jes|o ¢102/90/10 anuany |edoy Jayays snq Bunsixa Jo uonedojey 4/1020/¢L0¢e/z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed

uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

2102/90/21 ol Z10¢2/950/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 42

0l Jo g abed

1de6 €19
isejleg
djed
|eroJswiwo)
[suueyd isejleg
yueqysy pue|siuaals)
giun P peoy
N [suuey Jes|Q 2L0z/90/1 1 8I0yS 0Q 1e uolels INSd JewioS [oued Aejdsip J99ys 96 2UO V/89%L/1102/Z
orolild Gilg
Juaosal) juabe 1sejjog Buijjemp jo Jeal 0}
puejobus|9 /| rJe¥ed 0/ uelybnoi o ¢10¢/90/.0 peoy wliuy €69 uolsuaixe Aalojs o|buls pasodoid  d4QA71/28€0/2102/Z
1991)S pJemp3 0} uo Bunuouy
XNS 619 V8 LZN UOHEAS|D JO MOPUIM J0O]} puno.B
1sejjleg J9)sayouey 0o sjaued ¢ doy uiylm salAno|
peoy auojep usal9 yueg 1sejjeg Odd pue sjapued 8a.y} woyoq
aue] ablo4 MON  19M L1 paywI Jayenp |elpayjed aienbg sauuy uiyym sse|b pajsou) a|qeus o)
pebbe] 13 ¥AM wA9 aind 2102/90/L0 1S 10auS plemp3 € WA aind uoijeAs|e Buisixa 0} Juswpuswy 4/€910/2102/Z
JHL ¥19
isejleg
peoy Nr9 6.9
SpleumoimeN 0l ¢ isejleg
M8IALIod jed Nr9 619 Buljjemp
ZL'19 sya)yoly aulogsQ SZ 1sejjeg Bunsixe 0} Juswysiginyal Jouiw
BIUMON IleH WoxoeH  Asjwlo9 uowes 2102/90/.0 Jled suiogsQ G2 Unm uoisudixe apis As.ojs jbuls 4/0+00/210¢2/Z
0s9cLlg (uonduosaq pepuswy)
isejjeg *0l|gnd 8y} JO slaqwiaw O} sajes
peoy Jayonog 0s9cllg Jo81Ip Joj moje 0} 4//¢0L/0L0C
Kepp uoojed | i1sejleg /Z lenosdde Buiuue|d oy payoeje
09 pue j}eome- peoy Jayonog { UOIIPUOD JO [eAOWSI pue
qgsr Haqoy 210¢/90/.0 Aep uoojed | 9 ® G'€’Z SUOIIPUOD JO uolele/ d/eeel/iioe/z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

2102/90/21 ol Z10¢2/950/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 43

isejjeg

peoy anioung
xa|dwo) anioung Jun
aoueusyuley Auadold
[lounog ANQ isejleg

moped 09
umojsjeuabeg
1984)S 8al|iM
swabeuep 109loid
Buluue|q ubisag

adv ¢rlg
euswA|eg
SPISIHIOON

peoy oopebiein
egg aunuajieg diiud

vv¥ Lcl9

uingsi

anuaAy ade|lepA

BZ UOAB|D puE Xouy|

dd8 ¢l9
isejjeg

198118
[leyusuri Q-
juswpedaq
juswdojana
[1ouN0D

A0 1sejleg
39/, ¢ld
isejjled

IEEYIS
Momsunig Gl
abpojones]
0/0 diysisaumQ
-09 MoImsunig

jusbe o
/9 100S 8joie)
pue pireq

Xdc L19
isejleg

100.41S Bulepp €
uoleloSoSsY
By useypoN
UoIBI0SSY
BuisnoH |iwuen

uoisio9Q ajed

0l Jo 6 8bed

ngstilg
Isejleg
peoy us|o e681

2102/90/2) 8011J0 yoeasinQ Jajjenel |

39/ 2149
isej|eg

¢10¢/90/11 1S omsunig G

Ar6 2119
isej|eg
Auunwung

¢102/90/1 1 Sied HOIMSIA GE

jsejjed
suaples) ajepbuiuung
98 '® 0€ UsdM)a( spuer

¢102/90/11
panss|

uoneoso]

punodwod

Asasinu/aoiyo yoealino bunsixa
ay) bululolpe Buiyiedied ainoss
ajeyljioe} 0} 9ousy) Azepunoq |aued
ysaw ybiy wy'g e Jo uoioaig

‘subis pajyeulwni
Ajjeusaul jaas) ybiy oug

"UOIJBAS|D Jeal 0} UOISUD)IXd
A810)s OM] pue uolleAd|D
juou} 0} yoiod Aalojs a|buls maN

jun uoneidepe Jieyodjgaym

Joj g ouasie 4/¢/€1/0L0¢
/Z ou jal jenosdde Bujuueld
0} adA} asnoy jo abueyn

2102/90/21 ol Z10¢2/950/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/.¥10/210¢/Z2

V/S¥10/¢1L0¢/Z

4/9200/210¢/Z2

4/2100/210¢/Z2

JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 44

0l Jo 0| abed

130019
isejjegd
Aybeury J300.19
apeied 1sejjeg
Ao|s)007 6 AyBeuiq ‘Buljjemp Jo Jeal 0} uoisus)xa
pioymel) Aueg 2L0z/90/21 opesed As|s¥007 6 As103s 8)6uUIS Jo UOOBI 4/€6v0/210¢/Z2
dae ocld 439 ¢z1d
youjedumoQq SPJRUMOIMBN
Jebssoi) Jaquio)
peoy peoy avs vi19d
uebjeA|jeg z ubiseq [leubury og 1sejjeg Jeq yoimpues
Buipiing piexoo1)  Asusemg ueuoy c¢L0c/90/cl peoy uljwnip 668 0} 921jj0 Wy asn jo abueyn d4/S¥¢0/eL0e/z
panssj
uois|oaq ajed

92Ud19}9Yy

FELTITLY
uoneoso] Jesodoid

¢102/90/¢1 -0l ¢102/50/6C -wol4 panssj uolsidsQg

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
JUITUOJTAU]
LR AT D



Page 45 Agenda Item 10

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
wiiicriDenl gk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 21/06/2012
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2010/0568/F Full DATE VALID 04/05/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr Cooper C/O Agent AGENT Robert Gilmour
Architects 86
Stranmillis Road
Stranmillis
Belfast
BT9 5AD
077 9559 5434
LOCATION 3 Sunningdale Gardens, Belfast, BT14 6SE
PROPOSAL Replacement of existing dwelling with two detached dwellings and one pair of semi-
detached dwellings within gated mews type development (Revised Scheme).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

Deferred at the request of Councillor L Patterson 17.5.12

10f3



Page 46

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1190/F Full DATE VALID 06/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Apex Housing Association c/o AGENT McGirr Architects
agent Ltd 670 Ravenhill
Road
Belfast
BT6 0BZ
028 9064 8880
LOCATION Springfield Builders Supplies
23-25 Springfield Crescent
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT12 7EJ
PROPOSAL Demoilition of all existing structures and the construction of 6no 3 bedroom and 3no 4
bedroom houses with associated landscaping and car parking
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
19 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

Deferred at the request of Councillor Hartley 17.5.12

ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0010/F Full DATE VALID 04/01/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Keith 111 Wandsworth Road AGENT James Neill
Belfast Architects 2014a
BT4 3LU Ballycorr Road
Ballyclare
BT39 9UG
9332 4689
LOCATION 111 Wandsworth Road Belfast BT4 3LU
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey extension to rear of dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

Deferred at the request of Councillor Jones 19.4.12

2 of 2



PPPPPP Agenda ltem 11

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 48



Page 49

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 21/06/2012
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1648/F Full DATE VALID 07/12/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr Cilve Jones 18 Holland Park AGENT lan Gibson
Belfast Architect 80
BT5 6HB Comber Road
Killinchy
BT23 6PF
02897543263
LOCATION Approved site for dwelling and garage adjacent to 66 Kings Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Change of house type and garage to previously to Z/2007/1256/F. (Amended
Scheme)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f18



Page 50

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1211/F Full DATE VALID 11/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Triangle Housing Association Ltd AGENT Architects Knox
60 Eastermeade Gardens and Markwell 14
Ballymoney Donaghadee
BT53 6BD Road
Bangor
BT20 5RU
028 9145 6677
LOCATION 29a Annadale Avenue
Belfast
BT7 3JJ
PROPOSAL Amended scheme with reduced floor area for replacement of existing dwelling with

new building providing supported housing by way of apartments and staff
accommodation (15 Units in total)

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 1 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
3 3 0 0

2 of 18



Page 51

Departmant of the

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1236/F Full DATE VALID 20/10/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Vodafone UK LTD AGENT Mono Consultants
LTD The Mount
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
028 9073 7295
LOCATION Rooftop of Lansdowne Court Hotel
657-659 Antrim Road
Belfast
BT15 4EF
PROPOSAL Telecommunications development comprising of 4 no. Telefonica and 4 no. Vodafone

antennas on support frames (shrouded to look like flagpoles), 4 no Vodafone RRUs, 4
no O2 RF modules, safety hand railing, ladder hooks, grab rail and a demarcation
chain. The proposal also includes 1 no. Alifabs JS2 equipment cabinet, 1 no. Flexi
BTS stack, 1 No. TSC equipment cabinet and 1 no. distribution board on lower roof

level.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
7 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy TEL 1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 10:
Telecommunications, in that the proposed erection of the masts and associated equipment,
would, if permitted, have a detrimental impact on the visual amenity of the area by reason of
introducing visually intrusive features in the streetscene.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH 12 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Environment, in that the proposed erection of the mast and
associated equipment, would, if permitted, have a detrimental impact on, and fails to enhance or
preserve the character and appearance of the Somerton Conservation Area.

3 0of 18



Page 52

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1237/F Full DATE VALID 19/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Sean Graham Bookmakers c/o AGENT Like Architects 34
agent Bedford Street
Belfast
BT2 7FF
02890278000
LOCATION 90b Castle Street
Belfast
BT1 1HE
PROPOSAL Change of use and extension of existing retail unit to bookmaking office to facilitate
extension of existing bookmaking office (amended description and plans).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
5 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 18



Page 53

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1344/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 17/11/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Robert Jebb Fawcett & Co 1 AGENT John Palmer -
Falcon Way Architect Mount
Boucher Road Business CTR
Belfast 2 Woodstock Link
BT12 6SQ Belfast
BT6 8DD
9073 0164
LOCATION Grass verge at corner of Apollo Road/Boucher Road Junction
at corner of 26-28 Boucher Road
Belfast
BT12
PROPOSAL Free-standing road-side graphic sign (8m x 2m)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The advertisement is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor

Advertisments, and if permitted, would lead to visual clutter at the junction of Boucher Road and
Apollo Road, when read in conjunction with existing signs. This excessive number of
advertisements is untidy and would have an adverse impact on the general character of the area.

50f18



Page 54

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1346/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 17/11/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Robert Jebb Fawcett & Co 1 AGENT John Palmer -
Falcon Way Architect Mount
Boucher Road Business CTR
Belfast 2 Woodstock Link
BT12 6SQ Belfast
BT6 8DD
9073 0164
LOCATION Grass verge located approx 140m South of Apollo Road/Boucher Road junction
in front of 26-28 Boucher Road
Belfast
BT12
PROPOSAL 2no free-standing road-side graphic signs
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 1 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The advertisement is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor

Advertisements, and if permitted, would lead to visual clutter in the general area, when read in
conjunction with existing signs. This excessive number of advertisements is untidy and would if
permitted have an adverse impact on the character of the area.

6 of 18



Departmant of the

Page 55

Environment
A DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0027/F Full DATE VALID 09/01/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr & Mrs James Boyle 7 AGENT 37 Mounteagles
Ormonde Park Park
Belfast Dunmurry
BT10 OLS Belfast
BT17 0GU
078 3347 3366
LOCATION 7 Ormonde Park Belfast BT10 OLS

PROPOSAL Erection of two storey extension and single storey extension to rear, dormer window in
rear roof and garage to side of dwelling (amended description)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0223/F Full DATE VALID 28/02/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Bachus Inns Ltd AGENT Mr Joe Jordan C/
O 106 Upper
knockbreda Road
Belfast
BT6 9QB
07809847568
LOCATION 45 Dublin Road
Belfast
BT2 7HD
PROPOSAL Proposed first floor garden room extension to existing external beer garden to rear of
premises including provision of galvanised steel staircase.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 18



Page 56

Deparmant of e
Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0290/0 Outline DATE VALID 16/03/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Joseph Maginness 28 Shaneen AGENT
Park
Belfast
BT14 8JP
NA
LOCATION 28 Shaneen Park
Belfast
BT14 8JP
PROPOSAL Erection of 1No. detached dwelling with associated site works
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments in that it involves overdevelopment of the site and would if permitted result in
unacceptable damage to the local character, residential amenity and environmental quality of this
residential area,

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safeguarding the Character of Established Areas Policy LC1 in that the proposed pattern of
development is not in keeping with the overall character and environmental quality of the
established residential area.

8 of 18



Departmant of the

Page 57

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0351/F Full DATE VALID 29/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Oliver and Emma Sue Bannon 5 AGENT Conor McKenna
Hillside Drive 16 Loughbeg Park
Stranmillis Carryduff
Belfast BT8 8PE
BT9 5EJ
07817266339
LOCATION 5 Hillside Drive
Stranmillis
Belfast
BT9 5EJ
PROPOSAL

Erection of two storey extension and single storey rear extension.

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0367/F Full DATE VALID 02/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT A, T, Aand R Horne c/o agent AGENT Dempsey
Architects 677
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GT
028 90 664 086
LOCATION 15 Harberton Drive
Belfast
BT9 6PE
PROPOSAL Erection of single storey extension to side and single storey extension to rear
(amended description)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 18



Departmant of the

Page 58

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 12

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0370/F Full DATE VALID 02/04/2012

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Bunscoil Bheann Mhadagain c/o AGENT Knox & Clayton

agent Architects 2a

Wallace Avenue
Lisburn
BT27 4AA
028 9267 4312

LOCATION Lands adjacent to no 160 Cliftonville Road

Belfast

PROPOSAL Development of single storey nursery unit with 7 no temporary car parking spaces and
new access to Cliftonville Road.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0389/F Full DATE VALID 05/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT PSNI Brooklyn 65 Knock Road AGENT Amley Built
Belfast Environmnt 3rd
BT5 6LE Floor Lesley
Buildings
61 Fountain Street
Belfast
BT1 5EX
028 90 650222
LOCATION Northern Ireland Police College
77-79 Garnerville Road
Belfast
BT4 2NX
PROPOSAL Installation of a temporary modular building in the existing carpark to facilitate
decanting staff during refurbishment works.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 18



Departmant of the

Page 59

Environment
N g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0398/F Full DATE VALID 11/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G AGENT Harlequin Ltd 1st
LTD Hatfield Business Park Floor Cathedral
Hatfield Quarter
Hertfordshire 25 Talbot Street
AL10 9BW Belfast
BT1 2LD
02890823660
LOCATION Site on footpath in front of A.J & Co

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

161 Dargen Cresent
Belfast
BT3 9RP

Existing 1 no tri sector antenna (L1790xDia300mm) to be removed & replaced by 1 no
tri sector antenna (L1800xDia390mm) within shroud, installation of 1 no equipment
cabinet & ancillary equipment

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

11 of 18



Departmant of the

Page 60

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/0424/F Full DATE VALID 16/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everthing Everywhere & H3G Ltd AGENT Harlequin Ltd 1st
Hatfield Business Park Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
AL109BW Cathedral Quarter
Belfast
BT12LD
028 9082 3660
LOCATION Existing telecommunications installation

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

on footpath approx 10m south west of The Rotterdam Bar
54 Pilot Street

Belfast

Co. Antrim

BT1 3AH

Existing 1 No. Tri sector antenna (L1790xDIA.300mm) to be removed & replaced by
1No. Tri sector antenna (L1800xDIA.390mm) within shroud, installation of 1No.
equipment cabinet & ancillary equipment.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

12 of 18



Departmant of the

Page 61

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0461/F Full DATE VALID 23/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G AGENT Halequin Ltd 1st
Ltd Hatfield Business Park Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
AL10 9BW Cathedral Quarter
Belfast
BT12LD
028 9082 3660
LOCATION Existing telecommunications installation

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

wyse byse

rooftop site on top Wyse byse
29-35 Cregagh Road

Belfast

Co. Antrim BT6 8PX

Existing 3 No. DBPP antennas (L1840xW309xD125mm) to be removed and replaced
by 3No. DBDP antennas (L1942xW364xD152mm), installation of 3No. equipment
cainets & ancillary equipment inc MHAS & cables

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

13 of 18



Departmant of the

Page 62

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0464/F Full DATE VALID 23/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G AGENT Harlequinn Ltd 1st
Ltd Hatfield Business Park Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
AL109BW Cathedral Quarter
Belfast
BT12LD
028 9082 3660
LOCATION Existing Telecommunications installation

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

roof of Ballysillan Telephone Exchange
Glenbank Drive

Ballysillan

Belfast

BT14 8BJ

Existing 2 No. single band antennas (L1682xW142xD43mm) to be removed replaced
by 2No. DBDP antennas (L1942xW364xD152mm), installation of 1No. equipment
cabinet & ancillary in MHAS & cables

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

14 of 18



Page 63

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 18
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0466/F Full DATE VALID 23/04/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Joan Douglas c/o agent AGENT www.planningper
mission.co.uk 25
Beechlawn
Avenue
Dunmurry
BT17 9NL
07851082912
LOCATION 46 Tates Avenue
Belfast
BT9 5PE
PROPOSAL Change of use from a residential family home to a house of multiple occupancy
(HMO) with associated site works.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to policy HMO 1 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area
as it represents an unacceptable increase in the number of HMOs in a designated HMO Policy
Area.

15 of 18



Departmant of the

Page 64

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 19
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0500/F Full DATE VALID 30/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G AGENT Harlequin Ltd 1st
Ltd Hatfield Business Park Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
AL10 9BW Cathedral Quarter
Belfast
BT12LD
028 9082 3660
LOCATION Existing telecommunications installation

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

equipment at Hillview chimney
Hillview Road

Crumlin Road

Belfast

BT14 7DY

Existing 3No. DBPP antennas (L1840xW309xD125mm) to be removed & replaced by
3No. DBDP antennas (L1840xW364xD152mm), installation of 1No. equipment
cabinet & ancillary equipment inc MHAS & cables.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

16 of 18



Page 65

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 20
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0513/F Full DATE VALID 30/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Morris 25 Manse Road AGENT Terry McGlinchey
Castlereagh Architect 5-7
Belfast Conway Street
BT6 9SB Belfast
BT13 2DE
07984023023
LOCATION 36 University Avenue
Belfast
PROPOSAL Extension to existing rear two storey return, rebuild existing single storey return and
first floor extenson.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

17 of 18



Departmant of the

Page 66

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 21
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0535/F Full DATE VALID 08/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere and H3G AGENT Harlequin Ltd 1st
Ltd Hatfield Business Park Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
AL10 9BW Cathedral Quarter
Belfast
BT12LD
02890823660
LOCATION Existing telecommunications installation

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

rooftop of East Belfast Constitutional Club
353-359 Lower Newtownards Road
Belfast

Co Antrim

BT4 1AJ

Existing 3no single band antennas (L1682 x W142 x D43mm) to be removed and
replaced by 3no DBDP antennas (L1942 x W364 xD152mm) installation of 1no
equipment cabinet and ancillary equipment including MHAS and cables

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

18 of 18



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	4a Ground Floor and First and Second Floors of 165 Ormeau Road
	4b Wind Farm Visit and Onshore Wind Seminar
	5 New Applications
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -29-05-2012-04-06-2012
	Belfast list of Valid_Applications received 05 June 2012 - 11 June 2012

	6 Deferred items still under consideration
	7 Notification of Appeal Dates
	8 Notification of Appeal Decisions
	9 Streamlined Applications - Decisions Issued
	10 Reconsidered Items
	11 Schedule of Applications

